** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax e
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 2
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
internal Revenus Servica > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy slate reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B cCheck it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
thines: | Down East Community Hospital
E‘ﬁﬂ?_n Doing Business As 01-0263198
retien Number and street {or P.0. box if mail Is not delivered 1o sireat address) Roorm/svite [ E Telephone number
Temin- 1 11 Hospital Drive 207-255-3356
ﬁ{lﬂdw City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Grossrecaipts § 36 A 088 N 258.

[eswe= | Machias, ME 04654

Hia} Is this a group retum

»
pedhs e Name and address of principal oficerDOuglas Jones for affiliates? [lves [XINo
same as C above Hib) Are ail affiliates included? . Jves [_INo

| Tax-exempt status: LX_I 501(c)(3) L 501(c) ( y {insert no.) L 4947(a)(1) or [ _Js27 If *No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p Wi .dech.org

Hic) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: | X ] Corporation [ ] Trust | | Association || Other p»

[ L Year of formation: 196 3] M State of legal domicile: ME

| Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activitles: Acute Care Critical Access
§ Hospital
g 2  Checkthis box L JTifthe organization discontinued its operalions or dispoesed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12y . 3 14
g 4 Number of Indepandent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
$ 1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3306
g 6 Total number of volunteers (gstimate if necessaryy 6 32
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl, column {C}, line 12 i e 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, 1Me B4 oo e, b G.
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Pant VHI, ineiby 1,073,878, 83,488,
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) o 35,350,668, 35,158,684.
E: 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), tines 3, 4, and 7d) 179,149, 154,475,
11 Other revenue {(Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11} 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIil, column (A}, line 12) .. ... 36 ,603,695, 35 , 436 . 647.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), tines 1.3y .~ 376,910. 68,467,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, finedy 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510} 19,889,297, 20 465,022,
§ 16a Professlonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), tne 11e} 0. 0.
g1 b Total fundraising expenses {Parl IX, column {D), ine 25} I 0. o
W17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 11f248) 16,092,371, 15,607,566,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 {must equat Part iX, column (&), line 25} 36,358,578.] 36,141,055.
ey 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromling 12 ....oooovovvvvieeeeeieeeeeeeea 245,117. -704,408.
53 feginning of Current Year End of Year
85[20 Total assels (Part X, line 16) 25,532,361.] 25,628,890.
<3| 21 Total liabitities (Part X, line 26) , 13,457,640.] 14,674,788.
25| 22 Not assets or fund balances, Subtract fine 21 from fine 20 ... 12,074,721, 10,954,102.

{ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined ihis return, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and lo the best of my knowledge and gelief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Slgn vate
Here Lynnette Parr, CFO
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dafe C,Hk P J] P

Paid Barbara J. McGuan, CPA Barbara J. McGuan, C

10/03/13| uonges P00219457

Preparer |Firmsname ) Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC

Firm'sEiNy.  01-0391345

Use Only | Firm's address , P.O. Box 1100
Portland, ME 04104-1100

Phoneno, {207} 775-2387

May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... . . X Yes {.__[ No

232001 12-1¢-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Down Eagt Community Hospital 01-0263198 page?2
| Part Ilf | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Ml . e

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Provide access to guality healthcare and promote community wellness

through the delivery of primary, emergency and ancillary inpatient and
outpatient healthcare. The Hospltal strives to improve the overall
health of the communities we serve while exceeding customer

2  Did the crganization undertake any significant program services during the year which wera not listed on

the prior Form 990 0r 990627 . e [Jves Xino
If "Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ) ]:}Yes No

If *Yes," describe thess changes on Scheduls O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c}{3} and 501{c){4) organizations are requlred to report the amount of grants and allccations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  {Code: ) {Expenses $ 2 ) 255 ' 372, including grants of $ } {Revenua § 9,50 4 , 161, )
Surgical services to Inpatlents and outpatients, totaling 2,040
surgeries.

4 {Cous: ) {Expenses $ 4 1 172 ' 530. including grants of § } {Revenua$ 5 ' 834 N T07. )
Care for medical/surgical unit patients. Unit provided care to 1045
admissions for 3,348 patient days.

4¢c  {Code: } (Expenses $ 2 ) 049 1 617. Including grants of § } {Revenun § 12 ' 226 ; 476. )
Imaging Services to inpatients and outpatients. 15,756 radiological
exams were provided to inpatients and outpatients.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schadule Q)

(Expenses$ 221268;5680 Including grants of $ 68,4670) (Ravenua$ 7,516,650.)
4e Total program service expenses P 30,746,087.
Form 990 (2012)
232002
124012
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Form 990 (2012) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page3
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c}{3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundaticn)?
 "Yes," complete Schedule A e L X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedu!e B Schedu!e of Contnbut‘orS? __________________________________________________________________ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect pclitical campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! L 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3} organizations, Did the organization engagse In lobbylng activities, or have a sectlon 5071{h) election in effect
during the tax year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 801{c){4}, 801(c)(5), or 501{c})(6) organization that receives membrership dues, assessments, or
slmitar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes, " complele Schedule C, Partttf 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 DBid the organization recaive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedvie O, Part i 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Partll e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabitity; serve as a custodian for
amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, oredit repair, or debt negotiation seivices?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Bid the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complele Schedule D, PartV 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule 3, Parts VI, VI, Vili, IX, or X
as applicabls.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Parl X, line 107 If "Yes, " completfe Schedule D,
P VL e e 1ta]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ling 12 that is 5% or more of lts total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complele Schedule O, Part VI 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Part Vit R X
d Bid the organization report an amount for ather assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of :ts total asse!s reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amcunt for other liabilities in Part X, fine 252 I! Yes, complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or conselidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ] 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? #f "Yes,” complete
Schedufe D, Parts Xtand XII 12a X
b Was the crganization included in conso%ldated Independent audited financial statements lor the tax year?
ff "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" o line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parls Xl and Xitis optional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(0){1){A)(i)? f *Yes, ' complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employeses, or agents outside of the United States? ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, busmess N
investment, and pregram service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land iV . . {14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3 mora than 35 OOO of grants or a53|stance to any organrzatlcn
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts Nandtv 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assns!ance to individuals
located outside the United States? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts itand sV . 16 X
17 Did the organization repert a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 117 If "Yes," complete Schedufe G, Part! o1z X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part V1!| Ilnes
1¢ and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partit ...l 18 X
9 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming ac!wtt:es on Part VIII hne Qa’P h’ "Yes "
complete Schedule G, PartJIl 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ff "Yes, ' complete ScheduteH . 20a| £
b _if "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b | X
Form 980 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
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Form 990 {2012} Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 paged
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part iX, column (A}, line 17 if "Yes, ' complete Schedule i, Partstandt 23 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the Unlted Siates on Part 1X,
column {A}, line 2? If "Yes, " complete Schedule i, Parts I and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensaled employees? /f "Yes," complete
SOREOUIE S e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wnth an oulsiandlng pnnclpaE amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K Jf "No', go toline 25 . 243 | X
b Oid the organization invest any proceeds of tax: exempt bonds beyond a tempo;ary pertod exception? 24h X
¢ Did the organizalion maintain an escrow acceunt other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt BONAS? | 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* Issuer for bonds ou!siaﬂdmg atany ilme duringtheyear? 24d X
25a Section 501(c){3) and 801(c}{4) organizations, Did tha organizaticn engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? if "Yes,” complete Schedute L, Part! 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified persen in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prier Forms 930 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete
SChedule Ly PArtl e 25b
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former oﬂlcer director, trustes, key employes, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person culstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partyy 26 X

27 Did the organizaiion provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
cantributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persens? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part ilf o7 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of !he'following parties {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule , Parttv 28a | A
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employea? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part )/ 28c: X
29 Did the organizaticn receive more than $25,000 in non-cash conlributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedu!e Moo 29 X
30 Did the organizaticn receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? # "Yes," complete Schedule M, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease Gperahons'?
If *Yes," complele Schedule N, Part 1 e 31 X
32 Did the organizaticn sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complele
Schedule N, Partil e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulattons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.:32 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parti 33 X
34 Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part li, Ilf, or IV, and
Part Vo8 T e et e a4 | X
35a Did the crganization have a conlro!led eniity within the meaning of section 512(b}J(13y* .. 135ba X
b If *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or sngage in any transaction wnh a conlroiled entlly
within the meaniag of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 .. ... . asb X
36 Section 501(c}3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organlzal:on'r‘
If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 U I X
37 Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its actw:tles through an entlty that is not a re!ated orgamzalion
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, fines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete SChedUe O ..o e eeeeenenns e s s s eescemmneeen s as | X
Form 990 (2012)
232604
12-10-12
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Form 990 {2012} Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page5

|Part V]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and 1ax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 61
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable = 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? . e, 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this returm 2a 336
b If at least ons is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedutec ab

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaccounty? | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts.

Ha Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organlzation that it was or [s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ if *Yes," to line 5a or 6b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? Bc

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization soticit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributionsy .~~~ s 6Ga X
b # “Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Nt dedUatible e eb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutions under section 170{c).
a Did the organizalion receive 2 payment in excess of $75 made partly as a coniribution and parily for goods and seevices providad to the payor? | 7a X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organtzation sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 Bl FOrN BB T e e e 7c X
d !f *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duding theyear l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personatbenefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ) Kii X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requued’? 179
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or olher vehicles, did the organization fila a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations malniaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fuad maintainad by a sponsoring organizatioa, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 19
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, linret2 10a
b Gross receipts, inctuded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilittes [ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other scurces {Do not net amounts due or paid t0 oiher sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.} 11b
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charltable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. ] 12b l
13 Section 501(c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? . ... ... . ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed {o Issue qualified health plans L 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand 13¢c
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for indoor Eannmg services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedun‘e O 14b
fForm 890 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 {2012) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pageB
| Part VI ’ Governance, Management, and Disclosure for each "Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, daescribe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions,

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part W ..,
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bedy at the end of the taxyear 1a 14
It there are material differences in voting rights among members cf the governing bady, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committee, explain in Schadule C.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organizaticn delegate control over management dut[es customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was Med’r‘ _______________ 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 8 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockheiders, or other persons who had the power to elaect or appcmt ohe or
more members of the govemning Dody? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to apprmfal by) members stockhelders, or
persons other than the goveming body® 7b X
8 Did the organization contempcraneously document the meetings held or written agtions underiaken during the year by the !oilowmg
a Thegoveming body? . ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behal of the qoveming BOaY T gp | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at ihe
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (this Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes j No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... |10a X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written pelicles and procedures govemlng ihe actwn(es of such chapters aﬂilrates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the ferm? | 14a| X
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the crganization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? if "No," go o line 13 B o 12a X
b Were olficers, directors, or Irustees, and key emplovees required to disclose annually interests thatcould gwe rise to cenmcls‘? ________________ 12| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If *Yes," describe
fn Schedule O how this was done ..o 112e| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policY? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 | X
15 Did the process for datermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approvat by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Directer, or top management officiat .~~~ 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization L ll18b X
if *Yes" toline 15a or 16b, describe the process in ScheduIe O (see instruct:ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable enlily duing te Year? e 16a X
b 1f *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzallon to evaluate its parllmpatlon
in joint venlure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect lo such arrangements? . o il 16h

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »ME

18  Section 6104 requires an erganization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 980T {Section 501(c){(3}s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website ] Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule Q)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how}, the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest palicy, and financiat
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»

Lynnette Parr - 207-255-3356
11 Hospital Drive, Machias, ME 04654
i Form 890 (2012)
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Eorm 990 (2012) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response te any question in this Part VI!

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the cafendar year ending with or within the organization's lax year.

# | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns {D}, (B}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® [ ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

» Lisi the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, dicector, trustee, or key employee) whe received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mere than $160,000 from the organizaticn and any related organizations.

# | st alf of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the crganization and any refated organizations.

# | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the foltowing order: individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related oiganization compensated any current officer, director, or irustes.

(A} (8) (c) (D) B (F)
Name and Title Average (do not c}iﬁ':&gg‘mm one Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustee) from from rolated other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated é % g {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| £ { 5 g g‘ﬂ and related
below § 2|y g §_§ 5 organizations
ling) E|E|SIE|IEEl S
{1} Eric Burke, M.D, 2.00
Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
{2} Douglas Jones 38.00
CED 2.00|% X 284,844, 2,703, 3,596,
{3} Xara Dwight,K DO 38.00
Trustee 2.00 X 367,237. ,0» 19,596-
{4} Greg Campbell, Ph D 2.00
Secretary X X 0. 0. 0.
{5} John Church 2.00
Past Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
{6} Mora Dickinson 2.00
Past Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{7} Cynthia Huggins 2.00
Vice Chair X X C. 0. 0.
{8} Mortimer Lockett 2.00
Trustee X C. 0. 0.
(9) Elizabeth Neptune 2.00
Past Trustee X 0. 0. G.
{10} David Whitney 2.00
Trustee X 0 " 0. 0 .
(11) Thomas Potter 2.00
Treasurer X X 0 . O . 0 .
(12} Rebecca Irving 2. 00
Trustee : X 0 . 0 . O .
(13) Xatherine Land 2.00
Trustee X 0 . O . 0 .
(14) Michael Hennessey 2.00
Trustee X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(15) Wayne Peters 2.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Patti Sansing 2.00
Trustee X 0. C. 0.
{(17) James Thompsen R 00
Trustee X 0 . 0 . 0 .
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 {2012) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 Page8
|P'art V"i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
(A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
" Mama and title Average (o tot di(gfigggm an o6 Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless parsen Is both 2n compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direcloritrustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | < = arganization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | & 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
crganizations| £ | = g Ig and related
below 1315 |. (¢ |5 organizations
(18} Lynnette Parr 38.00
CFO 2.00 X 133,538. 1,267.] 15,176.
(19) Dhanvant Rathod 40.00
Physician X 456,153. 0.] 19,596,
(20} Leonid Brodsky 40.00
Physician X 409,428. 0. 19,596.
{21) Rita Ten 40,00
Physician X 409,392. 0. 19,596.
{22) stephen Madigan 40,00
Physician X 433,898. o. 17,096,
(23) Thomas Crowe 4 0 .00
Physician X 504,209. 0. 9,596.
{24) Aziz Massaad, M.D, 40.00
Former Trustee 0.00 X 297,000. 0. 0.
b Sub-total 3,295,699. 3,970.] 129,848.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines thand 16} ..., 3,295,699. 3,970.] 129,848,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $160,600 of reportabls
compensation from the organization b 29
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensaled employee on
line 1a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuat . |18tX
4 Forany individuat listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuat o 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated crganization or individual for service .
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedula J or SUCH OISO . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax year.
(A) {B) .
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Physician Services, Inc. Physician Staffing
126 Osborne Rd., Farmington, ME 04398 Services 1,229,100,
Machias Primary Care Services, Inc. Physician Staffing
P.0O. Box 398, Machias, ME 04654 Services 334,544.
Dahl Chase Diagnostics
417 State Street, Bangor, ME 04401 Diagnogtic Services 324,913.
Downeast Medical Assoclates Surgical Call
P.0O. Box 317, Machias, ME 04654 Services 297,000.
CPS, Inc. Pharmacy Management
P.0. Box 116474, Atlanta, GA 30368 & Staffing 291,407,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization = 19
Form 990 2012)
232008
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Farm 990 (2012) Down Fast Community Hospital 01-0263198 page9
[Part Vill | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedute O contains a responss to any question in this Part Vill ettt ne et e st £t hn £ ettt s C]
v Rel [? ,d L (?)t d Revenug%&cluded
Total revenue elated or nrelate
exempt function business from tax under

sections 512,

revenue revente 513, 0r 514
'2% 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
§g| b Membeshipdues . 1b
4| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ... .. 1c
gc_‘ﬁ d Related organizations 1d
2‘% e Government grants {contributions) 1e
2 % f Al other contribulions, gifts, grants, and
AL simifar amounts not included above 1f 83,488,
'ES g Noncash contribudions Included in lines 1a-1:
38| h votal.Acdlinestadtf oo oo > 83,488,
Business Code
g 2 a Patient Revenue 621400 61,333,112, 61,333 112,
'E@ f Blectronic Health Records 621400 672,430, 672,430,
13.::’ ¢ Other Revenue 621400 388,858, 312,768, 76,0090,
E% d Provision for Bad Debts 621400 -2,021,713, -2,021,713,
‘g’m e Contractual/Char, Adj, 621400 -25 214 003, -25,214 003,
& f Al other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f .......oooviiiiiiiniii, > 35,158 684,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... P 166,435, 166,435,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalies ... P
(i} Real {ii} Personal
6a Grossrenis ... '
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or {loss)
d Netrentalincome or{loss) . .....ocooooovvveemeiveeiiciiin... »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {ii) Other -
assets other than inventory 667,651, 12,000,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 639,255, 12,358,
¢ Gainorfless) . ... 28,396, -356.
d MNet galn or 085) ..o » 28,040, 28,040,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on fine 1¢). See
5 PartiV tne18 ... a
g b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events |-
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less:directexpenses . . . .. ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ..._.............. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b lessicostofgoodsseld .. b
¢ Net income or {loss} from sales of inventory ................. »
Miscellansous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
[
d Allotherrevenue . .. ...
e Total. Addlines ta-ttd ... >
12 - Total revenue. See insteuclions. » 35,436,647, 35,082,594, 0, 270,585,
?3??3?}2 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

Dovn East Community Hospital

01-0263198 page10

{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}{3} and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A),

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(ﬁgenses Prograﬁa?)servlce Managég'l)ent and Funéga)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. @xpenses general expanses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part 1v, fine 21 68,467. 68,467,
2 Granis and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part iV, line 22
3 Grants and other asslstance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... . 829,755. 829,755.
6 Compensation not included abave, to disqualified
persons {as defingd under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B)
7 Olhersalariesandwages ______________________________ 15,655,710. 14,427,059. 1,228,651-
8 Pension plan accrvals and contributions {include
section 401¢k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 706,482, 633,555, 72,927,
9 Other employee benefits 2,206,402. 1,961,193. 245,209.
10 Payrolitaxes ... 1,066,673. 935,392, 130,681.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
bolegal ... ... 174,575. 174,575.
e AcCOUnting .. ... ... ... 76,845. 76,845,
d Lobbying
e Professional iundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
¥ Investment managementfees
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, fist line 11g expensesonSch0) | 4 ,602,069.] 4,602,069.|.
12 Advertising and promotion 122,997, 51,068. 71,829,
13 Office expenses. .. . ... ... 1,430,685, 887,363, 043,322,
14 Informationtechnology
15 Royalties . . .. . e
16 Oceupancy 989,310. 994,6}-0- 4,700.
17 Travel 251610‘ 16r451' 9' 159.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferances, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 212,626, 212,626.
21 Payments toaffiiates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1 ) 527 ‘ 524. 1 (227, 524.
23 Insurance .. ... ... B 854,007, 200,455. 653,552.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if fine
24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column {A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a Supplies 2,925,540.F 2,919,712. 5,828.
» Temporary Personnel 1,246,251.f 1,246,251.
¢ Service Provider Tax 815,116, 815,116,
d Migcellaneous 594,411. 61,692, 532,719.
e All other expenses
25  Tolal functional expanses. Add lines 1 through24e | 36,141 ,055.] 30,746,087, 5,394,968, 0.
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column {B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soligitation.
Check hera Jp- D if fallowing SOP 98-2 ASC 958-720}
232010 12-10-12 Form 890 (2012)
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Form 980 (2012}

Down East Community Hospital

01-0263198 pageii

| Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule G contains a response to any question in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of vear End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ... 4,993.] 4 1,125,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 4,574,061.] » 4,478,791,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4,443 ,416.1 4 5,039,118,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partliof Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as de!sned under
saction 4958(N(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}{3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponscring organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary
amployeas’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch i, 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 139,866.] 7 104,974.
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse | 436,757- B 451;425-
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 295,406, o 299,395,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a| 28,467,661,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 16:087:693- 131073:282~ 10c 12,3791968-
11 Investments - publicly raded securities 2,479. 254.] 14 2, 801 ' 507.
12 Invesiments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 _________________________________________ 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 13
14 Intanglbleassets . .. ... ... . 85,226.] 14 12,587,
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line ¥1 ... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equalfine34) .. ... ... 25,532,3 6l. 18 25,628,890,
17 Accounts payable and acciued expenses 2 i 93 ’ 010. 17 3 : 234 . b 22.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Taxexemptbondlabilities 5,396,208.] 2 4,817,267.
b 21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule [ 21
::,_:-‘-' 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23  Securad mortgages and notes payab!e to unrelated third paﬂ% 451,460.] 23 256,569,
24  Unsecured notes and {oans payable to unrefated third parties . 24
25 Other liabliities (Including federal income tax, payables fo related third
parties, and other tiabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
SERedUIB D e 4,816,962.} 25 6,366,430.
26 Total ltabllities. Add fines 17through @5 ... ... 13,457,640.126 | 14,674,788,
Crganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p» X1 and
b complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. -
£ |27 Unrestrictednetassets 10,672,567.] 27 9,572,855,
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assels 58,919.] 28 38 ;012-
T 29  Permanently restricted net assets . 1 ] 343 ’ 235, 29 1 . 343 ) 235,
z QOrganizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B D
S and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
;«3 31 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eainings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
= 33  Totalnetassets orfund balances 12,074,721 . a3 1019541102-
34 Total iabilities and net assetsfund balances ... 25,532,361.[ a4 25,628,890.
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pagei2
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X1 et ceeeirscareseaenenns
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12y 1 35,436,647.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part X, colurn (A}, fine 28} 2 36,141,055,
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2 romiline 1 3 -704,408.
4 4 12,074,721.
5 5 227,609,
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9 -643,820.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
GOUMNBY | 10 10,954,102,
[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Park X ... [::]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990C: [:] Cash Accruat [j Other
if the arganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain In Scheduls O,
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
if *Yes," check a box balow to indicate whether the financiat statements for the year were compiled or roeviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basls, or both:
Separata basis D Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the crganization’s financiat statements audited by an independent accountant? 2o | X
if *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audiled on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basls
¢ i "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respensibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Cireular A183? ... | 3a X
b If *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audils, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps faken toundergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2012}
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 880 or 090-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
] Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4847(a){ 1} nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internai Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ¥ See separate instructions. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

[Part] I Reason for Public Charity Status (ail organizations must complete this part.) See nstructions,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches desciibed in section 170(b)( 1}{AXi).

2 I:] A schoeol described in section 170(bY{ 1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

3 - Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ili).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1)(A}(ili). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a coltege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{ 1HA)iv). (Complete Part It}
A federal, state, or local government or govermmental unit described in section 170{b){ ){A}{v).
An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
saction 170(b}{ 1}{A)(vi). (Complete Fart I{.)
A community trust described In section 170{b)}{ 1){A)(vi}. (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
Income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}{2). {Complete Part il.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or
more publicly supperted organizations described in sectfon 509{a)(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a}{3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Typel b Type il [ 1:5 Type Il - Functionally integrated d l:] Type Il - Non-functicnally integrated
e l:j By checking this box, 1 certify that the arganization is not controlled directly or indirectly by ene or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

0 o0

0 &

10
1

10

f if the organization recelved a written detarmination from tha IRS that it is 2 Type |, Type Il, or Type Hi
supporting organization, check this box ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has tha organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the folfowlng persons?
{} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (jii} below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supperted organization? SRR 11a(i
(i) A family member of a person described in (jabove? o Mgty
{lii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (n) above‘? _____________________________________________________________________ 11gliii}
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supparted {IEIN (lii} Type of organization {iv} s the organization| (v) Did you notily the orgarsyggtltzm?\ col. [{¥Ily Amoust of monetary
grganization (described onlines 1-9 fn col. (1) listed in your| organization in col. (i)argamzed in the suppert
above or IRC section  jgoveraing document?] (i} of your support? us.?
{sea instructions)} Voo e Yes T Yes e
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2012 Page 2
|Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Déscribed in Sections 170(b)(T){A)(v) and 170®)(1)A)VI)

{Cemplete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 o if the organization faited to qualify under Part |11, if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2006 {b) 2009 {c] 2010 (d} 2011 {e} 2012 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
izatlon's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 =

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
gevernmental unit or publicly
supponted organization) included
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
column (f)

6 Public support, Subtract kna 5 from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a} 2008 {b} 2009 {c} 2010 {d} 2011 (e) 2012 {f} Total

7 Amounts fromlined

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities, whather or not the
business is regularly caried on

10 Gther income. Bo not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assels (ExplaininPart V)

11 Total support., Add lines 7 threugh 16

12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructionsy 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, Check this BoX ANt S 0P ere i e ocseee et s e e eeeeeeeees e st enns st ess s enes eesees e snssesssensseeeees » [::l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 19, colemn (®) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line14 I 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box ¢n line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~ P l:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and lina 14 is 0% or more,
and if the erganization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how ths organization
meets the "facls-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted erganization .~
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part 1V how the
organizalion meeals the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T l:!
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instruclions
Schedule A {Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£E2) 2012 Page 3
| Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il. if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} [a} 2008 {b) 2009 [c) 2010 {d} 2011 (e} 2012 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual granis.”)

-2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related lo the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
izatlon's benefit and either paid to
or expended on ils behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentat unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 |

7a Amounts included enlines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that

axceed the greater of $5,000 or 196 of the
armount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (sytacfss 7 fromlins 61
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline 6

104 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar scurces -

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less seclion 511 laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV) ...

13 Tolal supponl. tadd ines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years, if the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organizaticn,

Check this boX and SOP MBI ... e e ettt e eee e et e et et ennerennn e ennnnnas | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, colurn () | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ... T e e i s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Tnvestment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Wl fine 17 . 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box online 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..................... D
232023 12-04-17 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 890-E2) 2012
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB Mo, 1545.0047

{Form 990, 990-EZ2,

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF.

Department of the Treasury

Internat Revenus Servica

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

Organization type (check onek:

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E2 501{c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
Form 980-PF 501(c}(3} exempt private foundation

4947(aj(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0
D 627 political organization
L1
L]
L]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501{c){7}, (8}, or (10} organization can check boxes for both the (General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF that recelved, during the year, $5,000 or more {in maoney or property) from any one
contributor. Complate Parts | and II.

Special Rules

T For a section 501(c)(3} organization filing Form 990 or $90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and +70(L}1)A)V) and recelved from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1} $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i} Form 980, Part VIR, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts f and II.

l:j For a section 501{c){7), {8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Paris i, I, and HI.

[:] For & section 501{c)(7}, (8), or (10) organization filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively veligious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unfess the General Rule applies to this arganization because it raceived nonexciusively
refligicus, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear . ... p §

Caution. An organization thal is not covered by the General Rute and/or the Speciat Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF,
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, fine 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not mest the filing requirements of Schedute B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF.  Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
Name of organization

Page 2

Employer identification number
Down East Community Hospital

Part |

01-0263198

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totat contributions
1

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payrol| :l
$ 16,868. Neneash [ ]

{Complete Part it if there

Is a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) {c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions
2

{d}
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll [:]
$ 40,561. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part || if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a) (b} (c)

No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [
$ Noncash {:]
{Complete Part It if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) ©
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroil D
$ Noncash [ )
{Complete Part il if there
is @ noncash contribution.)
{a) {b) {c}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroli D
s Noncash | |
(Complete Part |l if thera
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} (c}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

$ Noncash [}
{Complete Part Il if there

is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-32

Schedule B {Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B (Form $90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012}

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198
Partll Noncash Property {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space Is needed.
{a}
(c}

No.

. b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d)

from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | [see instructions)

{a}

(c)

No. (b) FMV (or estimate) (d}
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | {see instructions)

{a}

(c)
No. {b) . (d)
FMV timat

from Description of noncash property given (or es u?a e) Date received
Part | . {see Instructions}

{a)

{s)
No. b} (d)
FMV timat

from Description of noncash property given {or estimate) Date received
Part | {see instructions)

(a)

(c)

No. . (b) FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Bart | (see Instructions)

ta)

(c)

No. (b} FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . Date received
Part | {see instructions}

223453 12-21-12

14291003 757052 23550
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 4

Name of organization

Down East Community Hospital

01-0263198

Employer identification number

Part M Exclusively 'eligious, ¢hdntable, efc., indiviaual controuliens 10 Section CI7), (3], OF organizations ihal 1o1al mara Han 91,000 for (e
year. Lomplefe columns (a)through () and the foliowing line entry. For organizations completing Part 11), enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitahle, &1c., contributions of $1,000 or less for the YEar. (entsr this informatios once.)
iUse duplicate copies of Part iHi if additional space is needed.
(a} No.
g,r;i:ll (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Pescription of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
'ngrTl (b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift s held
g
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
I!!ro;Tl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how giftis held
a
{e)} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
l!’rz?rrtni {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12

14291003 757052 235540
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SCHEDULEC Political Campaign and Lobbying Actlivities OMB No. 1524 6047
{Form 990 or 880-EZ) .
For Organizatlons Exempt From Income Tax Under ssction 501(c) and section 527
Department of tha Treasury » Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenua Service P See separate Instructions, Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 980, Part IV, line 3, or Forim 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizalions: Complete Parls I-:A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complste Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part -B.
* Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part WV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 [Lobbying Activities}, then

® Section 501{(c)(3) erganizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part Il'A. Do not complete Part II-B.

* Section 501{(c){3} organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part IFA.

If the organization answerad "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ {Proxy Tax), then
® Seciion 501(c){4), (5), or {6} erganizations: Complete Part lIl.

Name of organization Employer identification number

Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

[Part I-A] Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities In Part IV.
2 Political expenditures

3 \Volunteer hours

[Part i-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any axcise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . ... ...

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4955

3 If the erganization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it fite Form 4720 forthis year? | ...
4a Was a correction made? L ves

b If *Yes," describe In Part 1v.

[PartT-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}, except section 501(¢){3}.

1 Enter tha amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities P35
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other crganizations for section §27 )
exempt functionaclivities S >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add i|nes 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
@ 17 e e e P s
4 Did the filing orgamzatton fite Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . ) L] Yes L INo

5§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sectlon 527 poiltlcal organlzattons to which the filing organization
made payments, For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of pofitical
contributions received that wers promptly and directly delivered to a separate political arganization, such as a separate segregated fund or &

political action committee (PAC), If additional space Is needed, provids information in Part iV,

{a) Nams (b} Address {c) EiN (d} Amount paid from {e) Amount of political

filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If nons, enter -0-. | promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
pclitical organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute C {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
LHA
232041
01-67-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-62) 2012 Down East Community Hospital

01-0263198 page2

{PartIl-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3) and filed Form 5768

{election under section 501(h}).

A Check P | ifthe filing organization belongs to an affitiated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

axpenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check W D if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisicns apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts pald or incurred.)

{a) Filing
organization's
totals

b) Affiliated group
tolais

- 0 QO O 2

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinien {grass roots lobbying}
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures {add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expendilures
Total axempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d}
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the fo!lowmg table in bo!h columns.

It the amount on line e, column (a} or (b} Is; The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 209 of the armount on line 1e.

Cver $500,000 but not over $1,000,600 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,600 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,600 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Cver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1f}
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. !f zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract tine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
If there is an amount other than zero on either lino 1h orline 1i, did ihe orgamzatlon (ale Form 4?‘20

reporting section 4911 tax for this Year? ... e s

[:] Yes I:I tio

4-Year Averaging Perlod Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
{or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

[d} 2012

{e} Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amoun_t
{150% of line 2a, column{e)}

Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e})

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

232042

01-07-13

14291003 757052 23550
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Scheduls C {(Form 990 or 990-£2) 2012 Down Eagt Community Hospital 01L-0263198 pages
PartI-B | Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501{h)).

For each "Yes, " response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detaffed description {a} (b}
of the lobbying activily.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or

tocal legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

VOIS T
Paid staff or management {include compensaticn in expenses reported on lines ¢ through 197
Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ...

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants 1o other organizations for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities? X 9,07 2.

Total. AdATINes 1e tAOUGN 1 e - 9,072,
2a Did the achivities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(C){3)? . . .
b If “Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ If *Yes," enter the amount of any {ax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d if the fillng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 ferthisyear? .................
Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

Te ~0 @O0 OB
R e b b b e K

—

e

Yes No

1 Waere substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? .
3 Did the organization agres to carmry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? .

(Part lII-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4)}, section 501(c){5}, or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,"” OR (b) Part IlI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers 1

2 Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527{f) tax was paid).

A CUIMENt YA 2a
b Gy OVer frOmM asl Y AT e 2b
C O Y 2¢
3  Aggregate ameount reported in section B033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162{e}dues .. 3

4  1f notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to canmyover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure NEXYYBAIT | e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polilical expenditures (see |nstruc!:ons)

|Part V] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part ILA {affiliated group list); Part 1A, line 2;
and Pait lI-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

The Organization pays dues to local associations, a portion of which

are attributable to lobbying activities.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
232043
01-07-12
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) P Comptete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, 20 1 2
Part ¥V, 1ine 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11hb, 11c¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E,f;’,i’;{“;:ﬁ:,fé!.“’sgiff’ P Attach to Form 990, > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organizatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear .
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from {during year)
Aggregate valueatendofyear . ..
Did the organization Inferm all doners and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organizatien’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legatcontrol? D Yes [:i No
€ Did the crganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

InpermisSible DIV Do e iy i e [::l Yes [:] No

LS I N B R

1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education} D Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complets lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on tha last

day of the tax year, .
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservatlon easements | . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ] 2
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histeric structure

listed in the Natlonal Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, exilngUished or terminated by the organlzatlon during the tax
yoar p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P
& Does the orgarization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsithoids? D Yes [:! No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - $
8 Does sach conservalion easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170{h){4)B)(i)
and section VOMMNBI? Clves [l
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservatlon easements,

] Part Hl ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Gther Similar Assets.
Complate if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balancs shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or resgarch in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue stalement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, fine 1 ) ) 3

{ii} Assets included in Form 980, Part X )

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the foflowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 980, Part VI, line 1 .3

b Assetsincludedin Form 880, Part X |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form §90. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12730-12
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Schedule ) (Form 950) 2012

Down East Community Hospital

01-0263198 Page2

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures,

or Other Similar Assetgcontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c ‘Preservation for future generations

d D Loan cr exchange programs

]

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of an, historical treasures, of other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the erganization's collection?

L]

DNO

Yes

| Part iV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

*Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not Included

on Form 890, PartX? . e [dves [T
b 1f *Yes,” explain the arangement In Part XH| and complete the following tabfe;
‘ Amount
¢ Beginning balance e
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending batance e e et e 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine21? L] Yes L No
b If *Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedin Part XL H
{Part V. [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c} Two years back | {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
ta Beginning of year balance 2,594,743, 1,653,523, 1,463 886, 1,153,005, 1,635 051,
b Centributions 6. 1,000,900,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 370,531, -32 851, 208,434, 326,009, -463 672,
d Grants orschofarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses 34,976, 26,829, 18,797, 15,128, 18,374,
¢ End of year balance 2,930,298, 2,594,743, 1,653,523, 1,463,886, 1,153,005,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, cofumn (a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P

43.00

%

b Permanent endowment B 57.00

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a
by:
(i} unrelated organizations
(i)} related organizations

Are thers endowment funds nol in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

b If "Yes" o 3aii}, are the related crganizations listed as required on ScheduleR?
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yas [ No

3ali) X

3alil) X
3b

| Part VI ['Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation

taland 257,946, 257,946.

b Buildings 15,316,100.] 6,434,283.] 8,881,817,

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 11,687,768.1 9,159,690.] 2.,528,078.

@ OMer .o 1,205,847, 493,720, 712,127,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d} must equal Form 996, Part X, column (B), fine 10fc}) . » 12,379,968,

232052
12-10-12
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Schedule D {Form 990} 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 paged
[Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12,
{a) Description of security or category (aciuding nama of security) {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financlatderivalives .
(&) Closely-held equily interests
{3) Other
)]
8)
<
(D)
£3]
")
(G)
{H)
U]
Tolal. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, coi. {B) line 12.) I»

{ Part VIIl] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

3

3

4

{5)

{6)

(7)

{8)

)

(10
Total, {Col, (b) mus! equat Form 990, Part X, cal. {B) fine 13.) b
| Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b} Book value
()
2
3
(4)
{5)
(6)
{7y
1))
(9
{i0)
Total. (Cotumn (B) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B)IINe 15} oo oo e oeeesseee s seeiatieneiesieiiareceessiaies P
[Part X | Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liabitity (b} Book valua
(1) Federal income taxes
@ Unfunded Pension Liability 2,832,084.
3 Estimated Third Party Payor
@) Settlements 3,534,346,
(5}
{6)
(7
{8)
)]
(1)
(i)
Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . . . » 6,366,430,

2. FIN 48 [ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote fo the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization's
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill ..................

Schedule D [Form 980) 2612
232053
12.10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pagesd

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenus per Return
1 Total revenue, galns, and other support per audited financlat statements 1

2 Ampounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12
Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a

Bonated services and use of facifities 2b

a
b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d
e

Cther {Describe in Part XI11.) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line +:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other {Describe in Part XlII.)
c Addlinesdaanddb | 4c
§ Total revenus. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partf, line 12.) ... .. . . . 5
| Part Xl { Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements i

2 Amounts included cn line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a
Prior year adjustments
Otherlosses ...
Other {Describe In Part XHl.)

Add fines 2a through 2d

o o o6 T o

2a

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line +:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 75 4a

b Other(DescrbeinPartXi) ... ... 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb i ae
5 _Total expensas. Add lines 3 and de. {This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.)
[Fart Xiil[ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, tines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines ib and 2b; Parl V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part XI, fines 24 and 4b; and Part X, tines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additicnal Information.
Part V, line 4: Growth of investment to provide earnings that will

o

support operations.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
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SCHEDULE H

CMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Hospitals
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, question 20,
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. W See separate instructions,

Internal Revenue Service

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Down East Community Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0263198

[Part 1| Financial Assistance and Certaln Other Comimunity Benefits at Gost

1a Did the arganization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question Ba e

b If "Yes," was it a written policly? .................................
I the organization had mufipte hospital Taci

2 Tacifities during the tax year,

Applied uniformly to alt hospital facilities

Generally tallored to individual hospital facilities

E] Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

3 Answerths {ollowing based on tha financial asslstance sligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organizalion's patients during the tax year,

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines {FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If *Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:
100% 150% 200% Other %

b Did the organization use FPG as a factorin determining efigibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which

of the following was the family income limit for efigivility for discounted care:

200% 250% [ 300% 350% LI other %

¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG In deteimining eligibility, describe in Part Vi the incomse based criteria for
determining eliglbility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor In delermining eligibility for free or discounted care.

4  Did the organization's financiat assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patlents curing the 1ax year provida for free or discounted care 1o tha
smedloally ndligent™® FE ST

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care previded under its financlal assistance policy during the tax year?
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?
c If "Yes" to line 8b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organizatton unable to provide fres or discounted
care to a patlent who was eligible for frea or discounted care?

Yes | No

1a
b

> pe

3h X

5a | X
5b X

5¢
Ba | X

6b | &

7 Financial Assistance and Certaln Other Community Benefits at Cost

{c) Tatal
community
benefit expensa

{d) Direct
offsetling
revenug

{e]} nat

8) Number of D) Persons
Financial Assistance and (a) 0] community

activitles or sarved
Means-Tested Government Programs

benefit expense

!q Parcent of
atal expensa

programs {optianal} {eptionat}
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) 1

462

1,052 000,

1,052,000,

2.91%

b Medicaid {from Workshest 3,
columnay

¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs {from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total financlal Assistance and

1 462 1, 0s2 000,

Means-Tasted Government Programs ...,

1,052,000,

2.91%

Other Benetits
e Community health
Improvement services and
community bensfit operations
{from Worksheetd)

f Health professions education

{from Worksheets) 81,165,

81,165.

»22%

g Subsidized health services
{from Worksheet®y

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from

Worksheat 8) 105,361.

105,361.

.29%

j TotalOther Benefits 186,526.

186,526,

.51%

k_Total. Add lines 7dand 7] ... 1 462] 1,238 526,

1,238 526,

3.42%

232091 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form §90.
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Schedule H {Form 990) 2012 Doyn East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page2
| Part i | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community bullding activities during the
tax year, and describe In Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

{a) Number of b} Persons {¢) Total (d} Direct (e) Net (T Percent of
activitles or programs setved {optional} cormmunity offsetting ravenus community total expense
(optional) building expensa building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
9§ Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9  Other
Total
| Part Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense In accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Asscciation
Satement O, 15 1
2  Enter the amount of the crganization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part Vi the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 1 ’ 172 I 594.

3  Enter the estimated amount of the crganization’s bad debt expense attnbutab]e to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part V| the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this ameount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benetit 3

4 Provids in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organizalion's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the altached financial statements.

Section B, Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicars fincluding DSHandIME} 5

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsontlines B .

7 Subtract line & from line 5. This is the surplus {or shortfa!l] e 7

8 Describse in Part Vi the extent to which any shortfall repoﬂed in Ilne f shoufd be ireated as commumiy bensfit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 8,
Check the box that describes the methed used:
Cost accounting system [:] Cost to charge ratio ] Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear? ga | X
b 1 "Yes," did he organization's collection policy thit applisd to the fargest number of its patients during the jax year contain prowsxens on the
collection practices o be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe inPact Vil ... gb X
| Part IV | Management Companies and Joint Ventures pwnes 10% or mors by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physiclans - see instructions)

{a) Name of entity

(b} Description of primary

activity of entity

{c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, direct-
ors, trustees, or
key employees’
profit % or stock

ownership %

stock

(e} Physiclans’
profit % or

ownership %

23eLyud
12-10-12

14291003 757052 23550
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages

[Part V T Facility Tnformation

Section A, Hospital Faclfities T
{ist in order of size, from largest to smallest) ‘% -
s15lEl2)8 |
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate § § _::8 § g 'E "
during the tax year? = Eleo ‘é, § % 3 .
% g %‘ .C; E—_g g g _g Facility
O|SIEISIEIRIE | reporting
Name, address, and primary websile address il S L SR A Other (describe) group
1 Down East Community Hospital
11 Hospital Drive
Machias, ME 04654
XX X X
232083 12-10-12 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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Scheduls H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pageq

tPart V T Facility Information fcontinveq)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups fisted in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group DOwn Eagt Communi Ly Hospital

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Sectlon A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or befere March 23, 201 2)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessmeant (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9

a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b Demographics of the community

c Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community

d How data was obtained

-] The health needs of the community

f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority

groups
The process for ldentifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with parsons representing the community's interests
i information gaps ihat limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the communily’s health needs
] Other {describe In Part Vi)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility tast conducted a CHNA: 20
3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, inciuding those with speciat knowledge of or expertise in public health? If “Yes,* describe in
Part Vi how the hespital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted . e VNS
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in Part VI
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public?
It *Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website )
b Available upon request from the tospital facility
¢ L] other (describe in Part i
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs fdentified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how {check ali
that apply to date):
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the comimunity health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Partlcipation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Incluston of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a buidget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i Other (describs In Part Vi)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain
in Part V1 which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds .~
8a Did lhe organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facllity’s faiture to conduct a CHNA
as required by section 501y B PORRR
b If "Yes® to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?
¢ If *Yes” todine 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilitios? $

h

OO0 100 000

HU00o0040

8a

8b

232094 12-10-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages

[Part V| Facility Information oniineg DOWn East Community Hospital

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guldelines {FPG) to determine efigibility for providing free care? 10| X
i "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care; 200 %
If "No," explair in Part V| the criteria the hospital facifity used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare? 11 X
if *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: %
It "No," exptain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basls for calcutating amounts charged topatients? 121 X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (chack all that apply); '
a Incoma level
b L] Assetievel
c ] Medical indigency
d [:] Insurance status
e I:j Uninsured discount
f [::] Medicald/Medicare
g }:i] State regulation
h {1 Other (describie in Part Vi)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . .. . . 13 | X
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facitity? 14 | X
i "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a 5{] The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
b IE The policy was attached to billing invoices
[+] The policy was posted in the hosgpital facility's emergency rooms of waiting rooms
d IE] The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
e The policy was provided, in writing, to patlents on admission to the hospital facility
1 The policy was avallable on request
g ] Other {describe in Part Vi)
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the fax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial )
assistance policy {FAP) thal explained actions the hespital facility may take upon non-payment? s X
16 Check all of the following actions agalast an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility's FAP:
a @ Reporting to credit agency
b X Lawsuits
c {E Uens on residences
d [:] Body attachments
e D Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party petform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? 1T X
If *Yes," check all actions in which the haspital facility or a third party engaged:
a l:] Reporting to credit agency
b E:] Lawsuits
G I:) Liens on residences
d D Body attachments
e D Other similar actions (describe in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 880) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages
[Part V | Facility Information (continvesy Down East Community Hospital
18 indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that
capply) e e, OO UROR OO URROTT
Netified individuals of the financial assistance poticy on admission
[:l Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notifled individuals of the financial assistance policy In communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
] Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e Ej Other (describe in Part V)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Haa

Yes | No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of thair
efigibitity under the hospital facility's financial assistance pofiey? 19 | X

if "No," indicate why:
a The hespital facility did not provide care for any emergency madical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
] [ The hospital facility limited who was eligible to recsive care for emergency medical conditions (descrie in Part V)
d Other (describe in Pat Vi) ]
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP {FAP-Eligibfe Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum ameunts that can be charged to FAP-sligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary cara.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
{hat can be charged
b C:] The hospital facility used the average of Its three lowest negetiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c [::] The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d Other {describe in Part 1)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-sligible individuals, 1o whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically nécessary services, mors than the amounts generally bilted to individuals who had
insurance covering such €are? 2 X
If *Yes," explain in Part VI
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to thatindividual? o2 X
if *Yes," explain in Part V1.

Schedule H {Foerm 990} 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page7
(Part V | Facility Information fcontinued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facllities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Simllarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospitat health care facllities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

Schedule H (Form €90) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages
[Part VIT Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Pari |, iines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part i; Part |, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A; and
Part V, Seclion B, tines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 179, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any nasds
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Dascribe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial
assistance poticy.

4 Communlty information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking Into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surpius
funds, ste.).

6 Affillated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the arganization
and ils affifiates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State fillng of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community henefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). i applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for Part v,
Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 169, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part I, Line 6a: The senior leadership team, with approval by the

board of trustees, manages the community benefit activities of the

Hospital. BAn expense budget is identified annually for community benefit

activities. Community benefit activities are reported each year in the

Hospital's annual report.

Part IIT, Line 4: See Page 8 of audited financial statements for

footnote disclosure.

Bad debt expense represents actual and estimated write-offs as identified

by the Hospital. Actual write-offs represent accounts that have exceeded

90 days in Accounts Receivable with no payment plans establisghed.

Estimated write-offs represent bad debts that are expected based on

payment percentage assumptions as determined by the age and payor type of

the receivable.

Down East Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: The Organization offers only free care, so no
232098 12-10-12 Schedule H{Form590) 2072
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Schedule H {Form 990) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages
[Part Vi { Supplemental Information

amount was billed to eligible individuals.

Part VI, Line 2: DECH participates with Eagstern Maine Health System's

community health needs assessment process. Community meetings are held in

the hospital's service area and information is collected and reported in a

formalized report that the hospital then uses to evaluate and respond to

the health needs of its service area.

Part VI, Line 3: Each private pay patient that receives a bill from

the Hospital will receive a copy of the Hospital's free care guidelines

and application with their bill. The free care guidelines are posted

throughout the hospital in patient waiting areas and the application is

aiso available on the Hospital's website. At every opportunity, billing

personnel will communicate to patients the free care policy and encourage

patients to apply.

The Hospital also contracts with a collection organization who will review

certain private pay patients' eligibility for MaineCare (Medicaid)

insurance coverage. The Organization will contact the patients and help

take them through the MaineCare application process, if applicable.

Part VI, Line 4: Down East Community Hospital provides services to

rural communities of Washington County, with 81% of its admissions coming

from its service area covering 24 towns from Harrington to Lubec (16% come

from the HSA for Calais Regional Hospital and 1% come from the HSA for

Maine Coast Memorial Hospital). The population of 32,175 for the Hospital

Service Area (HSA) has an average household income of $26,081l, compared to
Schedule H {Form 990)
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Schedule H (Form 990) Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pages

[Part V] Suppfemental Information

$46,933 for the State of Maine. Of the HSA population, approximately 18%

fall below the poverty line and the average age is 40.2 years.

Part VI, Line 5: The Hospital furthers its exempt purpose by

promoting the health of the community. The board consists of volunteer

community members that are elected by the Corporators of the Hospital.

The Hospital has an open medical staff where all applicants have the

opportunity to obtain membership as long as the guidelines as determlned

by the medical staff bylaws are met.

232271 Schedule H (Form 990)
85-01-12
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{Forim 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 2
Compensated Employees

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23, Open to Public

Internal Revenus Servica P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organizaticn Employer identitication number

Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198
[Parti | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box({es) If tha organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 980,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions E:] Payments for business uss of perscnal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Heaith or social club dues or iniliation tees
D Discretionary spending account : 1 Personal services {8.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are chacked, did the organization follow a wiitten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement ot provision of all of the expensses described above? if "No," complete Part lii to explin 1h

2 Did the organization require substaatiation prior to relmbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Birector, regarding the items checked in fine 127 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensatlon of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explaln In Part iil.

- Compensation committes Writtan employment contract '
Independent compensaticn consultant D Compensaticn survey or study
Form 980 of other erganizations’ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a saeverance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a

b Participats In, or receive payment from, a supplemeantal nonqualified retirement pIan‘? e

¢ Participale in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? i A

If *Yas" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in F'art Iit

Ealbalgt

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or acciue any compensation
contingent on tha revenues of:
a The organization? . | B8 X

b Any related organization? 5b X
If *Yes" to line 5a or 6b, describa in Part Il
6 Forpersons listed in Form 980, Part vil, Sectian A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrus any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganizatlon? 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? 6b X
If “Yes” 1o line 6a or 6b, describe In Part |1l
7 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lings & and 67 If *Yes," describeinPart Il 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reparted In Form 980, Part ViI, paid or acorued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{a){3)? If "Yes," describainPatll 8 X
9 If *Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requlations section 53.49586{C)2 ... o it et et enesaracas 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute J (Form 990) 2012
232111
12-10-12
39
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 2
"Yes" on Form 9990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, or 28¢,
Department of the Treasury or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Pubilc
Internat Revenua Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification ndmber
Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

l Part | | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4} organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b,
(b} Relationship between disqualified (d} Corrected?

1
(a) Name of disqualified person

¢} Description of transaction
person and organization () P Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persens during the year under
section 4958 > 3

|Part 1] | Loans to and/or From Interestéd Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form $90-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part |V, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

(a) Name of 3] Re\i&ttlr?ﬂsmp (¢) Purpose (d)"tf:’t‘ht’“ {e) Original {f) Balance due {g}in L’}’Qggiﬁ‘g&," (i) Written
interested person organization of loan crgantzation? | PTINCIpal amount default? | committes? | 20reement?
To {From Yes | No |Yes | No | Yes | No

Total oo | )

[Part il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complets if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b} Refationship between {c) Amount of {d) Typs of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the arganization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
2
s e 44
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schedule L (Form 990 or 990-67) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 page2
[Part Y | Business Transactions Involving Intérested Persons,

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

(a) Name of Interested person (b} Relationship between interested (e} Amount of (d) Description of (‘,?’ asg}ggﬂgnqsr
person and the organization transaction transaction gavenues‘?
Yes No
Downeast Medical Assocliate ntity more than 35 297,000.Dr. Aziz Ma X
Rita Ten, M.D. amlly member of Dr 428,988.Dr. Rita Te X

[Part V | Supptemental Information

Cemplets this part to provide additional information for responses to guestions on Scﬁedule L {(see instructions).

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

{a) Name of Person: Downeast Medical Associates

|
1
{
|

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Entity more than 35% owned by Aziz Massaad, former director

{c) Amount of Transaction $ 297,000.

(d) Description of Transaction: Dr. Aziz Massaad provided on-call

physician services through his medical practice Downeast Medical

Associates, to the Organization.

{e) Sharing of Organization Revenues? = No

(a) Name of Person: Rita Ten, M.D.

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Family member of Dr. Aziz Massaad, former board member

{¢) Amount of Transaction $ 428,988.

{(d) Description of Transaction: Dr. Rita Ten provided physician

anesthegsia services to the Organization.

(e) Sharing of Organization Revenues? = No

Schedute L {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012
AR

45
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ : 1
{Form 990 or 890-EZ) Gomplete o provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
ﬂ?ii'ﬁ“éﬁ;ﬂ:as:ifli”w » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Inl;pectlon
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

Form 990, Part I, Lines 8-18: .

Prior year numbers have been regtated to present revenue net of bad

debt expense.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

expectations.

Form 990, Part IIT, Line 4d, Othexr Program Services:

Various other medical services supplied to patients.

Expenses $ 22,268,568, incl grants of § 68,467. Revenue § 7,516,650,

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: Effective January 1, 2011, Down

East Health System undertook a corporate restructuring whereby Down East

Health System and Down East Health Trust were merged into Down East

Community Hospital, leaving the Hospital as the surviving corporation.

Ag a result of this merger, the members of the Organization, known as

"Corporators," shall be those individuals who are Corporators of Down East

Community Hospital as of January 1, 2011, and such other individuals as may

be elected to membership in this Corporation by a majority vote of

(i) those Corporators present at the Annual Meeting of this Corporation; or

{ii) the Board of Trustees.

A Corporator is elected for life, unless the Corporator voluntarily

resigns.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2012}
232211
01-04-13
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Schedule C tForm 990 or 990-£2) (2012) Pags 2
Name of the organization : Employer identification number

Downt East Community Hospital 01-0263198

Additionally, those individuals who are appointed as members of the Active

Medical Staff of Down East Community Hospital are eligible to serve as

Corporators during the period of their appointment to the Active Medical

Staff if so desired.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a: Effective January 1, 2011, the

Corporators shall elect the Trustees of this Corporation from a slate of

nominees presented by the Nominating Committee in accordance with the

provisions of the Bylaws.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The 990 is reviewed by the CEO and

CFO and a copy is provided to the full board before filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢: In order to monitor compliance

with the conflict of interest policy for the Organization, each member of

the board of trustees is required annually to submit a conflict of interest

document and the compliance officer verifies the receipt of these

documents. The compliance officer also reviews payments issued to the board .

of trustees and any contracts in effect with board members. Department

managers and key personnel are also required to submit a conflict of

interest statement annually and new employees sign a conflict of interest

statement at the time of hire.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15a: Compensation for the Organization's

CEO is set by the Executive Compensation Committee made up of independent

board members.

S04 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012} Page 2
Name of the crganization Employer identification number

Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: The financial Statements and annual

report are made available to the public upon request. The Organization's

governing documents and conflict of interest policy are not made available

to the public.

Form 990, Part IX, Line llg, Other Fees:

Purchased Services:

Program service expenses 1,768,609,
Management and general expenses 0.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 1,768,609,

Professional Fees:

Program service expenses 2,747,897,
Management and general expenses 0.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 7 2,747,897,

Collection Fees:

Program service expenses 85,563.
Management and general expenses C.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expensesg 85,563.
Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line llg, Col a 4,602,069,

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Unfunded Pension Liability Adjustment -643,820.

KA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198 pagss
[Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complste this part to provide additicnal information for responses to questions on Schedule R (ses instructions).

232165 12-10-12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenua Service P File a separate application for each return,

® ifyou ars filing for an Automatic 3-Menth Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbox »

® it you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unfess  you have already been granted an automatic 3+month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Efectrenic filing (o-fiig) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time lo fits (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additionat {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extenslon
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instnuctions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-fife for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part| | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed).

A corporation required to file Farm 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAILONY e » L]
Alf other corporations {including 11 20 C fr!ers) partnerships, REMICs, and frusts must use Form 7004 to request an extens;on of time
to file income tax returns.
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
— Down East Community Hospital 01-0263198
duedatator | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyowr | 11 Hospital Drive
instuctions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instiuctions,
‘Machias, ME 04654
Enter the Relurn code for the retum that this application Is for {file a separate application for each returmy ﬂ
Applicatton Return | Application Return
Is For Code |fls For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E7, 01 Form 980T (corporation) 1. 07
Form 890-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (ingividualy 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Formn 5227 i0
Form 990-T {sec, 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than abova) 06 Form 8870 12
Lynnette Parr :
® Thebooksareinthecarsof pr 11 Hospital Drive - Machias, ME 04654
Telephone No. B 207-255-3356 FAX No. b
® I the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box b ]

® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . {f this is for the whole group, check this
box P l:] If it is for part of the group, check this box D and attach a list with tha names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.
1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 980-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2013 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for iha arganization's retum for:

» calendar year 2012 o
» [ rax year beginning , and ending

2 I the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E] Initial return D Final retum
Change in accounting period

3a Il this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, cr 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| & 0.
b i {his application is for Form 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any pricr year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Inchude your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | 0.
Caution, If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, ses Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. ' Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2013}
223841
0t-21-13
: 1
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Form 8868 {Rev, 1-2013} Page 2
* |f you are filing for an Additional (Mot Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and checkthisbox ... ...
Note, Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extenslon on a previcusly fited Form 8868,
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part | {on pagse 1).
[Partl] — Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time.Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's Identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number {(EIN) or
print

mevyte DOWN East Community Hospital 01-0263198

",’“a date fos Number, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.Q. box, ses Inslructions. Soclal security number (SSN)

Hing your f .

relwn. Sep |- I Hospltal Drive

Instructions. | oity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.

plachiag, ME (4654
Enter the Retum cade for ihe return that this application Is for (file a separale application fereachrelum) ... m
Application Return | Application Return
1s For Code ]!Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ a1 i
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Foim 990-PF 04 Farm 5227 i0
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (lrust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP| Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extensicn on a previcusly filed Form 8368.
Lynnette Parr
® Tha books are in the careof p» 11 Hospital Drive - Machias, ME 04654

Telephons No.J» 207-255-3356 FAX No. B>
# |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the Unlted States, check thisbox . ... P 7
® |f this [s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} . If this is for the whole group, chseck this

box J D fitIs for part of the group, check this box P l:l and attach a list wilh tha names and EINs of all members the extenslon is for,
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time untit November 15, 2013
5  Forcalendar year 2012 , or other tax year baginning , and ending
6  Ifthe tax year entered in line 5 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: I Initial retuimn LI Final return
Changae In accounting perlod

7  State In detail why you need the extension
Information from third parties hasg not yet been received. Therfore,

additional time 1s necessary to file a complete and accurate return.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 980T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. Ses Instructions. 0.
b f this application is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credils and estimated

tax payments made. Inciuda any prlor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount pald

previcusly with Form 8868. 8hi $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federat Tax Payment System). Ses instructions. 8c| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penaitias of perjury, 1 dectare that | have examined this lorm, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to tha best of my knowladge and belisf,
1tis brue, correst, and complete, and that | am authorzed to prepare this form. i

Signature = Fé}i{)\/b&b&t : /H G‘K')TIMM\_I“IB » CPA Date 0 :(/ (3 ) 13

Earm 8868 {Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Down East Community Hospital and Subsidiary

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Down East Community Hospital and
Subsidiary (the Hospital), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Down East Communily Hospital and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the results of its operations, changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principies.

Bangor, ME + Portland, ME < Manchester, NH ¢ Charteston, VY
. DB N Gem



The Board of Trustees
Down East Community Hospital and Subsidiary

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. Schedules 1,2,3 and 4 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. in our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Beriy Duunn MeNecl f Fuikur, Lerc.

Portland, Maine
March 15, 2013




DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificate of deposit
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles
of $2,775,075 in 2012 and $2,500,898 in 2011
Assets limited as to use, current portion
Other receivables
Supplies and other
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets
Assets limited as to use, excluding current portion
Property and equipment, net

Deferred financing costs, less accumulated amortization of
$26,514 in 2012 and $13,875 in 2011

Total assets

2012 011
$ 3,290,276 $ 3,679,529
724,109 461,240
4,548,286 4,402,895
416,288 410,298
703,740 283,763
451,425 438,757
344,271 316,287
10,478,395 8,990,769
2,968,955 2,654,128
12,717,071 13,458,857
72,587 85,226
$ 26,237,008 $_26,188,980

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-3.



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Total current liabilities

Unfunded pension liability
Long-term debt, excluding current portion

Total liabilities
Commitment and contingencies (Notes 8 and 9)
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricled
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

012 2011
$ 751,377 § 720,803
1,956,745 1,341,646
1,402,439 1,557,059
3,634,044 2.481,004
7,643,605 6,100,312
2,832,084 2,367,035
4,322 459 5.127.065
14,798,148 13,694,412
10,057,613 11,192,414
38,012 58,919
1,343,235 1.343,235
11,438,860 12,594,568
$ 26,237,008 $_26,188,980




DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Operatlons

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue
{net of contractual allowances and discounts)
Less provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Invesiment income

Other revenue

Electronic health record incentives

Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Temporary personnel
Professional fees
Supplies
Other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Tolal expenses
Operalting loss

Non-operating gains
Contributions

Total non-operating gains

Deficiency of revenues, gains, and other
support over expenses

Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Unfunded pension liability adjustment

Decrease in unrestricted net assets

2012 2011
$38,057,260 $ 38,445,204
2048222 _ 1.950,062
36,000,028 36,495,232
194,824 179.612
1,050,222 798,541
672,430 495,225
31,399 13.878
37,957,903  37.982.488
17,934,545 17,771,426
4,340,981 3,894,380
2,268,688 2,784,440
1,246,251 1,618,225
2747,897 2,789,310
3314101 3,334,145
5,081,421 4,707,134
1,587,383 1,626,928
212,626 236.137
38,733,603  38.762.125
{775,700)  (779,637)
57,110 8,142
57,110 8.142
(718,590)  (771,495)
227,609 (132,257)
(643,820) _(1,424.834)

$.(1,134,801) $_(2,328,586)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted net assets
Deficiency of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses

Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Unfunded pension liability adjustment
Decrease in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions, net
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions

Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Decrease in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2012 2011
$ (718,590) $ (771,495)
227,609 (132,257)
{643,820) (1,424 834)
{1.134.801) _(2,328.686)
10,485 11,500
7 13
(31,399) (13.878)
{20,907) (2.365)
- _1,000.000
- 1,000,000
(1,155,708)  (1,330,951)
12,594,568 13,925,519
$.11.438.860 $_.12.594,568

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

2012

011

$ (1,155,708) $(1,330,951)

Unfunded pension liability adjustment 643,820 1,424 834
Depreciation and amortization 1,687,383 1,626,928
Provision for bad debts 2,048,222 1,950,062
Loss (gain} on sale of property 356 (190
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses
on investments (256,005) 102,819
Restricted contributions and income (10,485) (1,011,513)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Patient accounts receivable (2,193,613) (2,550,907)
Estimated third-parly payor seitiements 1,053,040 29,889
Other receivables 58,023 {154,219)
Other current assets (42,652) 110,110
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (18,521) 264,084
Pension accrual (178,771) {184.070)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1.535.089 276,876
Cash flows from investing activities
(Purchases) proceeds in certificate of deposit (262,869) 557,964
Purchase of properly and equipment (845,314) (1,631,368)
Purchase of assets limited as to use (732,463} (1,821,348)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 12,000 9,350
Proceeds from sale of assets limited as to use 667,651 851,097
Net cash used by investing activities {1,160,998) (2,034,305}
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the restricted contributions and
investment income 10,485 1,011,513
Repayment of long-term debt (773,832) (808,131)
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (763,347) 203,382
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents {389,253) (1,554,047)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 3,679,529 5,233,576

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during year for interest

$_3.290,276 $_3.679,5629

221,026 $ 247323

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DOWN EAST CONIMUNITY HOSFITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Censolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Nature of Operations

Down East Community Hospital and Subsidiary (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit entity located in
Machias, Maine, established to provide health care services through its acute care facility to residents
of Washington County in the Eastern Maine area. Sunrise Nursing Care (Sunrise) is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Hospital. The Hospital is exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Prior to January 1, 2011, the Hospital was a subsidiary of Down East Health System (the System). The
System included the Hospital, Sunrise, and Down East Health Trust (the Trust). The Hospital, Sunrise,
and the Trust were wholly-owned subsidiaries of the System. Effective January 1, 2011, the System
undertook a corporate restructuring whereby the System and the Trust were merged into the Hospital,
leaving the Hospital as the surviving corporation, and the Hospital became the sole corporate member
of Sunrise.

On July 2, 2009, Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems was appointed Emergency Receiver for the
Hospital, in response to investigations of clinical practices by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
(CMS) and threatened disqualification from the Medicare program. The Hospital has satisfied the
Department of Heaith and Human Services through onsite surveys and it now meets licensing
standards applicable to Maine critical access hospitals as evidenced by the restoration of their full
operating license as of July 23, 2010. As of October 21, 2011, the court confirmed the receivership was
successfully concluded:

4. Sianificant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements represent the parent and subsidiary activities after the
elimination of all material intercompany balances and activity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financia! statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.




DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less. At December 31, 2012, the Hospital had cash and
money market account balances in financial institutions that exceeded federal depository
insurance limits; however, management believes the credit risk retated to these investments is
minimal. The Hospital has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

To minimize risk, the Hospital utilizes a sweep account. On a daily basis after activity has been
posted to the operating account, the bank will withdraw excess funds from the account and invest
the monies in U.S. government securities. The bank then repurchases the securities at the
beginning of the next banking day.

Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are stili outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to patient
accaunts receivable.

in evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate
allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts. Data for each major payor source is
regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts, For
receivables relating to services provided to patients having third-party coverage, the Hospital
analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a
corresponding provision for bad debts. For receivables refating to self-pay patients (which includes
both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for
which third-parly coverage exists for part of the bill), the Hospital records a provision for bad debts
in the period of service based on past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable
or unwilling to pay amounts for which they are financiaily responsible. The difference between the
standard rates (or discounted rates if negotiated or eligible} and the amounts actually collected
after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for
doubiful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $2,775,075 and $2,500,899 at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively, and relates almost entirely to self-pay accounts. Gross self-pay accounts
receivable were $2,730,850 and $2,336,959 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. During
2012 and 2011, self-pay write-offs were $1,465,557 and $1,116,517, respectively.




DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Supplies
Supplies are carried at average cost.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use are primarily cash, equity securities and debt securities. Investments in
equily securities with readily determinable fair values, and all investments in debt securities, are
recorded at fair value.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are determined by use of average cost.
Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from the deficiency of revenue and
gains over expenses, and reported as an increase or decrease in net assets, except that declines
in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported within the deficiency of
revenue and gains over expenses. Interest and dividends are reported as unrestricted other
revenue or as increases in temporarily restricied assets, as appropriate.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market voiatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations. Investments are periodically reviewed
for impairment to determine if such declines are other than temporary. At December 31, 2012 and
2011, all impairments were considered temporary. At December 31, 2012, market value exceeded
historical costs,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisilions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line
method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over
the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest costs
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capitat assets are capitalized as a
component of the cost of acqguiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted
support, and are excluded from operating income, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-
lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long
those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when
the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.




DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Deferred Financing Costs and Premiums

Deferred financing costs represent expenses incurred in obtaining long-term financing and are
being amortized over the life of the related bonds using the siraight-line method. Original issue
premiums on the Hospital's bonds is also being amortized over the life of the related bonds using
the straight-line method.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific
time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include cost reimbursement,
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined.

Charity Care
The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not

pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
revenue.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported
at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifls are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as
received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Deficiency of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses

The Hospital's statement of operations includes deficiency of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from this measure include
unrealized gains and losses on investments, permanent transfers of assets, and unfunded pension
liability adjustments.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the
current year's presentation.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) amended Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 954, Health Care Enlities, to require health care entities to change the
presentation of the statement of operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated
with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts). Additionally, enhanced disclosures are
required about the policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The amendments
also require disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information about significant changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The amendments to ASC 954 were effective for the Hospital
beginning January 1, 2012 and have been incorporated into the Hospital's December 31, 2012
financial statements.

Iin August 2010, the FASB issues ASU No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954),
Presentation of Insurarice Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries, which clarifies that a health
care entity should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability. Additionally, the
amount of the claim liability should be determined without consideration of insurance recoveries.
The Hospital's adoption of ASU No. 2010-24 was effective for the year beginning January 1, 2012,

Subsequent Events

The Hospital has considered transactions or events occurring through March 15, 2013, which was
the date the financial statements were available {o be issued.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party
payors follows:

*»  Medicare - The Hospital was granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status, effective
August 1, 2005. Under CAH designation, the Hospital is reimbursed 101% of its allowable cost
for inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare patients,

The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been audited by the fiscal intermediary through
December 31, 2008, and final settlements completed through December 31, 20086.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

s MaineCare - As a CAH, services rendered to MaineCare recipients are reimbursed at 109% of
atlowable cost.

The Hospital's MaineCare cost reports have been audited through December 31, 2007, and
final setttements completed through July 31, 2005.

o Sunrise Nursing Care - Under the MaineCare program, Sunrise is reimbursed for the care of
qualified residents at specified interim contractual rates during the year. Differences between
these interim contractual rates and the "cost" of this care as defined and limited by the
Principles of Reimbursement, governing the respective programs, are determined and settled
on a retroactive basis. Sunrise's cost reports have been audited through December 31, 2010.

Revenue from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 43% and 23%,
respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service revenue for the year ended December 31,
2012 and 39% and 24%, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2011. Approximately 73%
of Sunrise's residents served during 2012, and approximately 85% served during 2011, were
beneficiaries of the MaineCare or federal Medicare programs. Laws and regulations governing the
Medicare and MaineCare programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a
result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material
amount in the near term. '

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services rendered {o patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for such services. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charily care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). Based on
historical trends, a significant portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling
to pay for the services rendered. Thus, the Hospital records a provision for bad debts related to
uninsured patients in the period the services are rendered.

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) for the years ended
December 31 is as follows: :

2012 2011
Self-pay revenue $ 3,260,121 $ 3,384,656
All other payors and Sunrise 34,787,129 35,060,638

$_38,057,250 $_38.445,294

In 2012 and 2011, changes in prior year estimates changed net patient service revenue by
$199,400 and $(680,000), respectively.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011
The Hospital also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers and heaith maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these
. agreements included prospectively-determined rates per discharge, discounts from established

charges, and prospectively-determined daily rates.

The Hospital's patient service revenue, contractual, and other aliowances consisted of the

following for the years ended December 31:

Gross patient service revenue

2012

2012

Inpatient $ 12,494,018 $ 10,840,375
Outpatient 48,839,094 48,114,584
Sunrise Nursing Care 1,938,141 1,848,347
Gross patient service revenue 63,271,253 60,903,306
Less Medicare/Medicaid allowances 18,259,346 15,575,751
Less other allowances 5,150,592 4,675,441
Less charity care 1,804,065 2,306,820
25,214,003 22.458.012

Patient service revenue (net of contractual ailowances
and discounts) 38,057,250 38,445,294
Less provision for bad debts 2,048,222 1,950,062

Net patient service revenue $_36,009,028 $_ 364985 232

Charity Care

The Hospital maintains records to identify the amount of charges foregone for services and
supplies furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated cost of those services and
supplies and equivalent service statistics. The following information measures the level of charity
care provided during the year ended December 31:

2042 2011

Charges forgone, based on established rates $ 1.804,065 $_2,306.820

Estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide
charity care

Equivalent percentage of charity care charges to

all Hospital patient charges

$ 1,052,000 $ 1,396,000

2.94% 3.91%

Costs of providing charity care services has been estimated based on an overall financial
statement ratio of costs to charges applied to charges foregone.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementis

December 31, 2012 and 2011

4. Assets Limited As to Use

Assets limited as to use are cash and investments stated at fair value and consist of the following:

2012 2011
Under Board designation for capital improvements
and operaling purposes $ 1,587,708 $ 1,251,974
Funds held for residents and others 25,994 21,627
Under debt agreements - held by trustee 390,294 388,671
Tempaorarily restricted 38,012 58,919
Permanently restricted 1,343,235 1,343,235

3,385,243 3,064,426
Less current portion 416,288 410.298

$_2968,955 $_2654,128

Investment income and gains on investments for 2012 and 2011, are comprised of the following:

2012 2011
interest and dividend income $ 166,435 § 150,187
Realized gains on investments 28,396 29,438
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 227,609 (132,257)

$_ 422440 47.368

5. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The Hospital's permanently restricted net assets consist of endowment funds and investments
held in perpetuity, the income on which is unrestricted. Net assets associated with endowment
funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of doner-imposed
restrictions. Earnings in excess of 7% will be retained as temporarily restricted until released by
direction of the Board.

Temporarily restricted net assets are held in the form of cash and are available for capital and
medical library expenditures.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 34, 2012 and 2011

Property and Equipment

The details of property and equipment at December 31, 2012 and 2011, were as follows:

2012 2011
tand and improvements . $ 1,086,689 $ 1,086,689
Building 47,226,163 16,081,690
Equipment 10,821,895 10,736,452
Construction in progress 465.564 1,003,540
29,600,311 28,888,371
Less accumulated depreciation 16,883,240 15,429.514
Property and equipment, net $12,717,071 $13.458,857

FASB ASC 410, Assel Retirement and Environmental Obfigations, requires entities to record asset
retirement obligations at fair value iIf they can be reasonably estimated. The State of Maine
requires special disposal procedures relating to building materials containing asbestos. The
Hospital building contains some asbestos, but a liability has not been recognized because there
are no current plarns to renovate the building that would require removal of the asbestos;
accordingly, the liability has an indeterminate settlement date and its fair value cannot be
reasonably estimated.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of:

o]
[
-
h
N
—
Y

Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
{MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B, interest rates
varying from 2.5% to 5.00%, principal due in amounts
ranging from $495,000 in 2013 to 3650,000 in 2020. $ 3,849,169 $ 4,329,169

Plus original issue premium, net of accumulated
amortization of $93,264 and $54,672 at December 31,
2012 and 2011, respeclively. 292,657 331,249

MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 20078, interest rates
varying from 4.0% to 4.25%, principal due in amounts
ranging from $65,000 in 2013 to $80,000 in 2022. 672,005 732,005
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Plus original issue premium, net accumulated amortization
of $1,805 and $1,456 at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. 3,436 3,785
Bangor Savings Bank loan at 5.75%, payable in monthly
instaliments of $16,734 including interest, over a five-year
period ending April 2014; collateralized by equipment
purchased with proceeds. __ 256,569 451,460
5,073,836 5,847,668
Less current portion (751,377) (720.603)
Long-term debt, excluding current installments $ 4322459 $_5.127.065

During 2010, the Hospital refinanced its MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, serles 1998A with proceeds
from the issuance of MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B. The Series 2007B and 2010B
Bonds are collateralized by a first mortgage on substantially all of the property and equipment of
the Hospital and a security interest in the Hospital's gross receipts. The revenue bond indentures
also places limits on the incurrence of additional borrowings and require that the Hospital satisfy
certain restrictive covenants as long as the bonds are outstanding. At December 31, 2012, the
Hospital was not compliance with these covenants.

In connection with the MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, the Hospital is required to make deposits of
interest and principal of sufficient amounts to make the annual principal and semi-annual interest
payments and to retire the bonds when due. Included in assets limited as to use is $390,294 and
$388,671 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, which will be used to make future
principal and interest payments. '

Scheduled principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

2013 $ 751,377
2014 640,200
2015 600,000
2016 625,000
2017 650,000
Thereafter 1,807,259
$ 5073836
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Commitments and Contingencies

Malpractice Insurance

The Hospital insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims-made basis under a policy which
covers all employees. A claims-made policy provides specified coverage for claims reported during
the policy term. The policy contains a provision which allows the Hospitat to purchase "tail"
coverage for an indefinite period of time to avoid any lapse in insurance coverage. The Hospital
intends to renew coverage on a claims-made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be
available.

The Hospital is subject to complaints, claims and litigation due to potential claims which arise in
the normal course of doing business. U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require the
Hospital to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when the incident that gives rise to the
claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries. Expected recoveries are presented as
a separate asset. Amounts accrued under this provision are included in other receivables and
accrued expenses in the balance sheets.

Litigation
The Hospital is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the normal course of
business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be

resolved without material adverse effect on the future financial position or resuits from operations.

Employvee Benefit Plan

Obligations and Funded Status

The Hospital sponsors a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan. The benefits are based on
years of service and the employees' compensation during employment. The Hospital's funding
policy is to contribute the amount recommended by the Hospital's actuary to fulfill requirements of
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 or the maximum allowed under the Internal
Revenue Service rules governing contributions to employee retirement plans.

On July 24, 2008, the Board of Trustees voted to curtail benefits under the plan effective
September 30, 2006. All benefits for active employees became fully vested at that time. The
projected benefit obligation at December 31, 2006 has been adjusted to reflect a curtailment gain
of $635,985, which is primarily due to the elimination of deferred losses. There are no immediate
plans to seltle the benefit obligation.

ASC 715, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined bensfit
postretirement plan (other than a muiti-employer plan) as an asset or liability in its statement of
financial position and to recognize through nonoperating gains (losses) changes in the funded
status in the year in which the changes occur, The funded status of a plan should be measured as
of the date of the Hospital's year-end batance sheet, with limited exceptions.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

The following table sets forth funded status of the defined benefit plan and amounts recognized in
the Hospital's financial statements:

2012 2011

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 7,319,032 $ 6,107,222

Loss due to changes in estimates at prior

measurement date - 604,551

interest cost , 328,922 256,162

Actuarial loss 4,040,756 584,250

Benefits paid (278,310) (233,153)

Benefit obligation at end of year $_8.410.400 $ 7,319,032
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 4,951,997 4,980,951

Actual return on plan assets 565,629 (11,801)

-Employer contributions 339,000 216,000

Benefits paid (278.310) (233.153)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 5,578,316 $_4.951997
Funded status

Benefit obligations $ (8,410,400) $(7,319,032)

Fair value of plan assets 5,678,316 4,951,997

$(2,832.084) $(2,367,035)

Components of net periodic benefit cost

interest cost 328,922 256,162

Expected return on plan assets {372,950) {357,140)

Amortization of net loss 204,257 132.908
Nét periodic benefit cost $_ 160229 $__ 31930

Included in unrestricted net assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011, are unrecognized actuarial
losses of $4,003,597 and $3,359,777, respectively, which have not been recognized in net periodic
pension cost. The amount expected to be recognized in 2013 is $100,000.
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DOWN EAST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used in the measurement of the Hospital's benefit obligation
at December 31 are shown in the following table:
2012 2011

Discount rate 3.90 % 4,22 %

The weighted average assumptions used in the measurement of the Hospital's benefit net periodic
benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are shown in the following table:

2012 2011
Discount rate 4.22 % 5.35 %
Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.50 % 7.50 %

The Hospital considers various factors in estimating the expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets. Among the factors considered are the historical long-term returns on ptan assets, the
current and expected allocation of plan assets, input from actuaries and investment consultants,
and long-term inflation assumptions. The expected allocation of plan assets is based on a
diversified portfolio consisting of various mutual funds and investments with insurance companies.

Plan Assets

The Hospital's investment policy for its pension plan is to balance risk and return using a
diversified portfolio consisting primarily of high quality equity and fixed income securities. To
accomplish this goal, the plan's assets are actively managed by outside investment managers with
the objective of optimizing long-term return while maintaining a high standard of portfolio quality
and proper diversification. The Hospital monitors the maturities of fixed income securities so that
there is sufficient liquidity to meet current payment obligations. The Hospitals Finance Committee
provides oversight of the plan investments and the performance of the investment managers. The
Hospital's pension plan asset allocation at December 31 is as follows:

2012 2011 Target Range
Asset Category
Equity securities 60 % 65 % 55 - 65%
Cash and fixed income securities 40 35 31-50%
Total 100 % 100 %
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Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

Investment values are hased on quoted prices for identical assets. Fixed income securities include
an investment contract with an insurance company that pays a guaranteed rate of relurn. The
contract is carried at cost, which was $1,301,970 and $1,171,678 at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. All other plan investments are in mutual funds.
Cash Flows
Contributions
The Hospital expects to contribute $135,000 to its pension plan in 2013,

Estimated Fufure Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments are expected to be paid:

2013 $ 302,000
2014 311,000
2015 323,000
2016 341,000
2017 345,000
Years 2018 - 2022 2,193,000

401(k) Plan

In October 2006, the Hospital established a 401(k) Plan (the "Plan") which is available to all
employees. Employees may participate in the Plan if they are 21 years of age, are full-time or part-
time employees with 1,000 or more service hours, and have completed one continuous year of
service. Employees have full and immediate rights to all funds set aside for them under the Plan.
The Hospital will match 50% of the first 2% of employee contributions. Eligible employees will
receive a core contribution ranging from 3% to 5% of salary, depending on years of service. A
separate Plan was established for Sunrise which also matches 50% of the first 2% of employee
deferrals and provides for a 2% base contribution. Employer contribution expense for the Plan was
approximately $545,766 and $547,900 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Self-lnsurance Plan

The Hospital is partially self-insured with respect to health benefits of employees. The deductible
under the Hospital's insurance policy is $110,000 per individual with an aggregate deductible
based on the number of covered lives. The aggregate cost of claims, exclusive of administrative
costs, was $2,302,440 and $2,009,542 in December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Concentrations

Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-
party payors was as follows:

2012 2011
Medicare 33.8% 22.1 %
MaineCare 15.8 245
Blue Cross . : 5.2 10.1
Commercial 171 18.1
Patients and other 281 25.2

Labor Force

The Hospital's unionized labor workforce are members of the Maine State Nurses Association
Local -Unit #124 and Local Unit #210. The union contract has been negotiated through Aprit 25,
2015.

Electronic Health Records Incentive Program

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
meaningful use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2011 through 2015, The meaningful
use attestation is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final setllement
amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial calculation, and
could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received by the Hospital.

The Medicaid program will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as
they adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation
and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. There will be no
payment adjustments under the Medicaid EHR incentive program.

During 2012 and 2011, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $672,430 and $495,225,
respeclively, from the Medicaid EHR program. The Hospitat has demonstrated a minimum of 10%
Medicaid encounters and is upgrading to a certified physician practice EHR.
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

13. Functional Expenses

14.

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location and
of its nursing facilily. Expenses related to providing these services in December 31, 2012 and
2011, are as follows:

2012 2011
Health care services $34,007,979 $33,972,003
General and administrative 4,725,624 4,790,032

$38,733,603 $38,762,125

Fair Value Measurement

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset
or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. FASB
ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The
standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3. Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The fair value of Level 2 assets is primarily based on quoted market prices of underlying assets,
comparable securities, interest rates and credit risks. Those techniques are significantly affected
by the assumptions used, including discount rate and estimates of future cash flows.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Assels;

Certificates of deposit

Assels limited as to use
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Government securities
Marketable equity securities
Corporate bonds
Mutual funds

Totatl

Investments - held by defined
henefit pension plan {Note 9)
Group annuity contract
Mutual funds

Total

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2612, Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
identical Assets Inputs inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) {Leve| 3)
$ 724108 $ 724109 $ - § -
583,736 583,738 - -
197,065 197,065 - . -
1,708,873 1,708,873 - -
251,540 - 251,540 -
644,028 644,029 « -

$ 4,109,352 $.3,857.812 $_ 251540 $__ -

Fair Value Measuremenis at December 31, 2012, Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

n Active Other Significant
Markels for Observable Unobservable
identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Total {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) -
$ 1,301,970 $ - $ 1,301,870 $ -
4,276,346 4,276,348 - -
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December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assels:

Certificates of deposit

Assets limiled as to use
Cash and cash equivalenis
U.S. Government securities
Marketable equily securities
Corporate bonds
Mutual funds

Total

Investments - held by defined
benefit pension plan {Note 9)
Group annuity contract
Mutual funds

Total

Fair Value Measurements at Degember 31, 2011, Using

Quoted Prices  Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets inputs Inputs
Total {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
$ 461,240 $ 461,240 % - 8 .
585,172 585172 - -
142,223 142,223 - -
1,442,865 1,442,866 - -
285175 - 285175 -
608.990 608,290 - -
$ 3,525.666 $ 3240491 $_ 285175 § -

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2011, Using

Quoted Prices  Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
identical Assets Inputs inputs
Total {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
$ 1,171,678 $ - 31171678 § -
3,780,319 3,780,319 - -
$_4,951,997 $.3.780319 5 1171678 $ -
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